ADDENDUM NO. 1
November 15, 2021

From:

CITY OF WRAY, COLORADO
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION
CONTROL AND SYSTEM INSTALLATION
RFP No. 111-2021

James DePue
City of Wray
245 W 4th Street
Wray, Colorado 80758
Phone: 970.592.2104
Email: jdepue@cityofwray.org
To: Document Holders
DOCUMENT HOLDERS on the above-named project are hereby notified that this
document shall be appended to, take precedence over, and become part of the original
bidding documents dated November 3, 2021 for this work shall conform to this
document.
This Addendum No. 1 provides clarification answers to Bidder questions for the Proposal
and contains only this cover page:
Clarifications:
1. Question: Pages 2-13 state RFP No. 102-2019 is this for the issued contract in 2019 Main St.
Improvements?
1.1. Answer: The header on pgs. 2-13 should state RFP No. 11-2021 for the installation of
underground irrigation control and system installation.
2. Question: The documents do not define the Owner as City of Wray. Is it to be understood that the
Owner is the City of Wray. Will this be defined in and addendum?
2.1. Answer: The City of Wray is the Owner.
3. Question: Is contractor responsible for design of the system will the Owner provide a design?
3.1. Answer: The contractor is responsible for design of the system.
4. Question: Item V. Item F. The work to be done by owner and others is not defined within the
document.
4.1. Answer: Contractor/Bidder should refer to Section VIII. Scope of Work for work to be done by
contractor.
5. Question: Item V. Sub Item F. Is power for timeclock going to be provided and will need to know the
location of connection point for the power.
5.1. Answer: Power for timeclock will be provided. Location of connection point for power will be
coordinated with selected contractor for optimal location.
6. Question: Item VIII. Sub Item A. Is there a preferred model of the Hunter I-20 required? (ie. I-20-04SS – 2.0 or I-20-06- SS – 2.0)
6.1. Answer: There is not a preferred model.
7. Question: Sub Item C. What is the size of the supply line that will feed the system?

7.1. Answer: 2” supply
8. Question: Sub Item C. Definition for GMP?
8.1. Answer: Should read gallons per minute (GPM).
9. Question: Sub Item D. Definition for GMP?
9.1. Answer: Should read gallons per minute (GPM).
10. Question: Item IX. Sub Item B. CDOT Green Book states a deduct charge of $800.00 per day. Is owner
setting the amount at $300.00 in addition to what is stated in the CDOT Green Book?
10.1.
Answer: Owner is establishing the total deducted charge of $300.00 per calendar day.
CDOT Green Book provisions will be utilized to determined what delay constitutes an excusable
delay under section 108,09.
11. Question: Item XI. Sub item A. Definition of RPF?
11.1.

Answer: Should read RFP, Request for Proposals.

12. Question: What size mainline connection are at each site?
12.1.

Answer: 2”

13. Question: Are PVC Mainlines allowed for the new systems?
13.1.

Answer: Yes

14. Question: What size of supply lines are on each site?
14.1.

Answer: 2”

15. Question: Does the 7th St. location need to have the existing system incorporated for the controller or
will the area be done by others?
15.1.
Answer: The preference would be to incorporate the existing system to the controller if
feasible.
16. Question: Is there a preferred type of control clock?
16.1.

Answer: A smart-programmable clock timer is preferred.

17. Question: Where are control clocks to be mounted and who will supply the mount.
17.1.
Answer: Location of control clock mounts will be coordinated with input from selected
contractor for installation. Contractor is responsible for supplying the mount.
18. Question: Shall the control lines be direct buried or is conduit preferred?
18.1.

Answer: The Owner prefers the lines be in conduit.

19. Question: What are the timeline requirements for the Baker field location, when is the use of the facility
starting for school and public use?
19.1.
Answer: Wray High School baseball practice an begin on 2/28/22. Dependent upon
contractor schedule, and weather, project may be completed prior to 2/28/22, or after the season
which concludes mid-May, and prior to recreation programs beginning in June.

20. Question: What are the Owners preferred brand of backflow device?
20.1.

Answer: Febco is the preferred brand of backflow device.

21. Question: Do backflow devices need to have protective cages or shall RPV be supplied so that
components are under ground.
21.1.

Answer: Protective cages above ground

22. Question: Will contractor be responsible for seeding once project is complete on 7th St. location.
22.1.

Answer: No. Contractor will not be responsible for seeding.

END OF ADDENDUM

